
Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: RAF Fine Payment Received 
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Good morning. 

Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Corporation, Inc. (TJ965) -The $4.81 is for late payment of the 2005 RAF and should 
be deposited as you normally would. 

The $500 is a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the 
balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in 
Docket No. 080390-TI. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 9:41 AM 
To: Paula Mer 
Subjeck 

I received a check for $504.81, from Business Productivity Solutions. Do you know what this is for? 

9/2/2008 



HELEIN & bfARASHLIAN, LLC 

e 
1483 Chain Bridge Road 
Suite 301 
McLean, Virginia 22101 
Telephone: (703) 714-1300 
Facsimile: (703) 714-1330 
E-mail: mail@CommLawGrouD.com 
Website: www,CommLawGrouD.com 

Writer's Direct Dial Number Writer's E-mail Address 
(303) 663-0102 mtr@.CofnrnLawGroup.com 

August 28,2008 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COMPLIANCE & REPORTING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Business Productivity Solutions, Inc., IXC Registration Number TJ965 
Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Imposing Penalties and Collection 
Costs, and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, 
Or Cancelling Intrastate lnterexchange Telecommunications Tariffs and 
Registration for Violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes and 
Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed please find the Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Imposing 
Penalties and Collection Costs, and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory 
Assessment Fees, or Cancelling Intrastate lnterexchange Telecommunications Tariffs and 
Registratian for Violation of Sectioii 364.336. Florida Statutes and Rule 254.0161, Florida 
Administrative Code on behalf of Business Productivity Solutions, Inc. Per the enclosed 
Business Productivity Solutions paid the original $700.00 Regulatory Assessment Fee. A 
check in the amount of $504.81 has now been enclosed which represents the late fees and 
penalties now due. 

Please contact Meghan Ruwet at (303) 663-0102 or mtr@commlawqrouD.com with 
any questions concerning this filing. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Meghan Ruwet 
The CommLaw Group 
Compliance & Reporting Manager 


